Aureo Arango

150 NW 96th Ave Unit 9-106 Pembroke Pines, FI 33024 305-321-1152 aureoarango@yahoo.com

SUMMARY

Highly committed individual with more than 20 years of experience in the construction industry. Quality education blended with great sense of responsibility with the ability to deliver promising work in a professional environment.

- 14 years of experience as superintendent in high rise building and Commercial
- 20 years of experience in general construction, Structure MEP, Civil works, Landscaping etc.

QUALIFICATIONS

- 5 years of experience in custom and production houses
- Vast experience in roads, sidewalks, grading, earthwork, drainage and water supply
- 20 years of experience in management, budget, quality control, plans, etc.
- Excellent organizational and problem solving skills
- Proficient in Procore Software

- PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE -

Lynx Construction, Miami FL

2019-2020

General Superintendent At Priscilla Sayen Way

 Responsible for all trades, quality Control, RFI, Safety, daily reports in Procore and Project Wise Software coordination with the Building Department of Seminole and Owner Representative

Burke Construction, Miami FL

2017-2019

Field Superintendent at Sedanos Supermarket and Warehouse

- Responsible for all on-site coordination and problem-solving skills.
- Excellent communications with the trades and keeping the job site safe and clean.
- Always looking Three weeks ahead the schedule and getting great performances.
- Daily reports, working in the RFI, Submittals, coordination meeting with the Trades

Coastland Construction, Miami, Fl

2016-2017

Field Superintendent at Bijou Condo in Bay Harbor

- Responsible for on-site coordination and solution of problems presented with subcontractors, architect and engineer.
- Responsible for quality and schedule compliance.
- Responsible for checking full set of plans, daily reports and keep the environment safe.

Estate Shell, Miami, Fl

2014-2016

Field Superintendent at Angler's Hotel

 Responsible for construction, RFI, quality control, employees, safety, tools, equipment, schedule, etc.

Baker Construction, Miami, Fl

2009-2014

Quality Control Supervisor at Brickell View

 Responsible for lay-out, quality control and supervision of 14 floor parking garage and building.

Field Supervisor for many projects

- Responsible for all layout in different job sites such as University of Miami, IVY, 45 stories the MINT 52 stories and 4 USCIS centers in Miami.
- Assistant of superintendent in the SOHO BEACH, inspection of all areas under construction and recommend repairs, quality control and coordination with subcontractor.

EDUCATION/PROFESSIONAL -	
EDUCATION/I ROFESSIONAL	

Hydraulic Engineering— University of Camaguey, Cuba